CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION
300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, SD 57701
(605) 394-4181
{605) 355-3520 fax
Barbara.Garcia@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal and Finance Committee
FROM:  Barbara Garcia, Community Development %
DATE: March 28, 2011

RE: Council Approval for Mayor and Finance Officer to sign a
Local Government Certification by the Chief Executive Officer
for Working Against Violence, Inc. for Emergency Shelter
Grant Funds for the operation of the emergency shelter.,

Working Against Violence, Inc. is requesting City Council support of their application for funds
from South Dakota Housing Development Authority. Attached please find the Local
Government Certification by the Chief Executive Officer form for Working Against Violence,
Inc.

Working Against Violence, Inc. has submitted an application to South Dakota Housing
Development Authority (SDHDA) for Emergency Shelter Grant Funds for the operation of the
emergency shelter. South Dakota Housing Development Authority requires confirmation of
support for projects from the local governing body.

Staff Recommendation: Council Approval for Mayor and Finance Officer to sign a
Local Government Certification by the Chief Executive Officer for Working
Against Violence, Inc. for Emergency Shelter Grant Funds for the operation of the
emergency shelter.



